Sample RFP Questions
Below appears a list of sample questions that have been used in prior University RFPs.   These questions may or may not be appropriate for your specific agreement but are provided as resource to assist departments in developing their own questions.  While these are samples of common areas of questions, they are not an inclusive set of questions or topics.  Those preparing RFPs should be sure to include questions that are specific to the engagement and that will assist the decision makers in evaluating proposals submitted.  If you need assistance in developing questions, please contact the Office of Legal Affairs at x6533.
General
· Your company’s full name: 
· Primary business address 
· Describe your company ownership structure. 
· Web site: 
· Sales contact information: 

· Your client retention rate during the past 3 years.
 
· What is the average lifetime of a client relationship? 

· A brief history of your company and the year it was founded.

· Describe your company’s growth during the past three years. 

· What industry associations does your organization participate in? 

·  Briefly share what makes your company unique among other providers. 
· Describe what differentiates you from your competitors? 

· Describe any additional value added services that were not previously mentioned in your response 

· Describe your experience with higher education in creating, implementing, and completing complex, multi-departmental team projects that serve internal constituents with differing roles, missions, and priorities.  

· Please detail your work with multi-departmental internal and vendor/provider groups to reach solutions.  How do you approach communication in this environment?
 
· Provide an executive summary that provides the differentiating attributes and key points that most qualify your firm for selection
· Please describe the process and timeline you will use for conducting this project

Qualifications and References

· Provide an overview of your practice in the not-for-profit higher education area indicating the depth and breadth of your consulting staff.  Include a list of your not-for-profit private university clients, both in California and nationally, that are similar to Chapman University.  While we don’t believe it is essential for Vendors to have had extensive experience consulting for universities, we are interested in hearing about any similar institutions you may have served.

· Add a list of references from organizations with whom you have done work in the last 12 months and include the name, title, relationship, email address, phone number, and mailing address for the contact person and a brief description of the engagements meeting the criteria in this RFP.  The organizations do not have to be not-for-profit or university clients.  References are essential; University will contact some or all of the references provided.

· 	Three current account references for which your company provides 				background check services. 
· Provide a list of not-for-profit private university clients, both in California and nationally, focusing exclusively on clients for whom you have ----.  Add a list of references from these organizations that you would deem comparable to Chapman University in size and ambition with which you have done work in the past 12 months.  Include the name, title, relationship, email address, phone number, and mailing address for the contact person.  Provide a brief description of the client engagements meeting the criteria in this RFP and describe the outcome of the engagements.
Staffing

· Identify the names of the persons who shall have primary responsibility to perform the work under this agreement.  Indicate the name and title of the person who will have the overall account management responsibility for work specified in this RFP. Provide a brief resume of the account manager’s background, training, experience and length of time with the company.  Specifically discuss the individual’s experience in managing a project with a scope as described in this RFP.

· Vendor’s submissions should demonstrate administrative responsiveness showing evidence of possessing and assigning adequate available resources, including personnel with adequate technical expertise, to deliver objectives within the provided timeline.

· What is the firm’s average ratio of clients to consultants?  Discuss how you will provide staffing continuity on the engagement, and provide staff turnover statistics within the office that would serve Chapman, at each level (manager, senior, and staff), for the past three years.

Compliance 
· What policies and procedures does your company have in place to audit --- for regulatory compliance and accuracy each year? 

· In the past 10 years, has the firm, its parent, or another subsidiary been subject to any litigation or censure by a regulatory body?  If yes, please explain.

Customer Service and Client Support

· What are your hours of operation and when are key account people available to us? 

· Is your Customer support team located within the United States? 

· Are your background check processors located with the United States? 

· Describe how problem identification and resolution will be handled. 

· How will you service our account? Describe the system you will use to manage our account, as well as a point of contact(s) within your organization. Do you provide a dedicated representative to handle our account?

· Describe the tools that you provide to answer common questions that your clients may have about background screening. 

· How do you handle client concern escalations? 

· How do you respond to customer complaints and service issues? 

· Please give an example of a customer problem that you resolved successfully.

· How do you assess customer satisfaction? 

Computing Requirements and Data Security
(These terms may or may not be appropriate to your engagement.  Consultation with IS&T is recommended)

· Describe your online system that Chapman University would use to place orders and receive results? Include all methods of order submission. 

· Describe your user interface. 

· Describe your ability to support Chapman University’s centralized management of orders submitted from many locations. Does your capability allow for separate policies among multiple locations, and if so can these policies be managed by Chapman University’s key managers? 

· Describe how your employees are granted access to sensitive customer data. (Explain how you manage access rights / who has access to data both with customer and within your CRA.) 

· Provide a description of your online ordering and retrieval process. Include any screen shots, if these are available. 

· Describe any technical features that you’ve created to provide greater efficiency to a client. 

· Please list any technology or software requirements needed to use your system (i.e., browser versions, etc.). 

· Is your on-line site available 24/7 to submit requests and view results? 

· Please provide a copy of your security policy as an attachment to your response. 

· Describe your system, physical site, and personnel security policies. 

· Explain your password policy (specific password requirements, frequency of password changes, procedure for lost user ID and password). 

· What measures do you take to protect sensitive consumer information? 
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· What are your policies regarding the proper maintenance and disposal of personally identifiable information? 

· Explain your retention and disposal policy. 

· Please describe your data recovery/backup system. 
